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Overview 

▪ Key EPA staff working on Vehicle & Engine (V&E) 
matters 

▪ Brief Background: 

–The Clean Air Act & Prohibited Acts 

–Regulated Categories of V&E 

▪ EPA Inspections & Demo (video link) 
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Key EPA staff working on Vehicle & Engine 
(V&E) matters 

Office of Transportation and Air Quality (OTAQ) 

– Certification: Testing, Audits, Recalls, Etc. 

– Imports Exemptions/Exclusions, Publications/Guidance, Hotline 

– Rules & Regulations 

Regional Offices & OECA (Today’s Presentation Team) 
– Inspections/Investigations/Compliance Assistance 

– Civil Enforcement Prosecutions (as needed) 
• EPA’s Criminal investigation offices also engage as needed 

– Coordinate with U.S. Customs & Border Protection (CBP) 

– Coordinate with U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ) 

Regular coordination between OTAQ, Regional Offices, OECA, DOJ, & CBP 4 
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Clean Air Act Title II 
Vehicle and Engine Road Map 

▪ §202:  Emission standards for motor vehicles 
▪ §203:  Prohibited Acts 
▪ §204:  Injunction Proceedings 
▪ §205:  Civil Penalties 
▪ §206:  Motor Vehicle Compliance Testing and Certification 
▪ §207:  In-Use Compliance of Motor Vehicles (Recall and Warranty) 
▪ §208:  Information Collection 
▪ §213:  Nonroad Engines and Vehicles 
▪ §215:  High Altitude Performance Adjustments 
▪ §216: Definitions 
▪ §219:  Urban Bus Standards 
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Clean Air Act § 203: Prohibited Acts 

▪ Under Title II §203 performing or causing the following acts is prohibited: 
– 203(a)(1): For a manufacturer or importer to introduce into U.S. commerce or 

import vehicles or engines that are not covered by a certificate of 
conformity unless otherwise excluded or exempted; 

– 203(a)(2): To fail to keep records, perform testing, and make reports as 
required under CAA §§ 202, 206, and 208; 

– 203(a)(3)(A): To tamper with certified vehicles or engines; 
– 203(a)(3)(B): To manufacture, sell, offer to sell, or install a defeat device; 
– 203(a)(4)(A): For a manufacturer to fail to attach the required label to 

engines/ vehicles at the time of manufacture or import (nonroad engines/ 
vehicles) or at the time of sale (motor vehicles including motorcycles and 
heavy duty highway engines); 

– 203(a)(4)(B): For a manufacturer to fail to warrant the engines or vehicles; 
– 203(a)(5): violations of leaded gas engines, Urban bus standards, Clean Fuel 

Vehicles, etc. 
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Clean Air Act § 205: Civil Penalties 

▪ Any person who violates CAA §§ 203(a)(1), 203(a)(4), or 
203(a)(5), or any manufacturer or dealer who violates 
§203(a)(3)(A) shall be subject to a civil penalty of not more 
than [$47,357*] per violation. 

▪ Any person other than a manufacturer or dealer who violates 
CAA § 203(a)(3)(A) (tampering) or any person who violates § 
203(a)(3)(B) (defeat devices) shall be subject to a civil penalty of 
not more than [$4,735*] per violation. 

▪ Any person who violates CAA § 203(a)(2) (recordkeeping) shall 
be subject to a civil penalty of not more than [$47,357*] per day 
of violation. 

*Subject to inflation increases in the future 
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Regulated Categories of Vehicles & Engines 
For most recent applicable standards and requirements, consult the relevant regulations at 40 C.F.R. 

Light Duty Vehicles:  1970s/ 2010 (Exh), 2012 (GHG) 

Heavy Duty Engines :  1980s/ 2010 (Exh), 2014 (GHG) 

Nonroad Compression Ignition:  1996/ 2014 (Exh) 

Nonroad Small Spark Ignition:  1997/ 2012 (Exh and Evap)   

Spark Ignition Marine SI:  1998/ 2010 (Exh), 2011(Evap) 

Stationary IC engines:  Diesel 2007, Gasoline 2009/ 2014 (Exh) 

Legend Exh – Exhaust 
• Spark Ignition – Gasoline Evap – Evaporative 
• Compression Ignition - Diesel GHG – Green House Gasses Images source: google.com 9 
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Regulated Categories of Vehicles & Engines (cont.) 
For most recent applicable standards and requirements, consult the relevant regulations at 40 C.F.R. 

Locomotive:  2000/ 2010 (idle reduction), 2015 (Exh) 

Marine CI:  2004/ 2015 (ECA Exh) 

Large SI: 2004/ 2007 (Evap) 

Recreational Vehicles:  2006/ 2008 (Evap) 

Highway Motorcycles:  1978/ 2006 (Exh), 2008 (Evap) 

Images source: google.com 10 
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U.S. EPA Vehicle & Engine 
Inspections 
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Vehicle & Engine Inspection Objectives 

1. Confirm EPA certification (or valid 
exemption/exclusion) 

2. Verify what is built matches what was certified (or 
exempted/excluded) 

3. Document findings 
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Where can Inspections happen? 

1. U.S. Ports of Entry under CBP authority: 
– EPA provides CBP recommendations, typically within 30-60 days 

– Goods inspected by CBP or EPA personnel 

2. On-site at the facilities where vehicles/engines are in 
U.S. commerce or manufactured 

Requests for Information may also be sent by EPA per CAA§208 
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What Documentation is Reviewed? 

Examples: 

▪ EPA Import Declaration Forms 
– EPA Standard Form 3520-1 for Motor Vehicles/Engines 

– EPA Standard Form 3520-21 for Nonroad and HD Highway 

▪ Packing & Invoice Lists 

▪ VIN or Engine Serial Numbers (ESNs) 

▪ Bills of Lading 

▪ EPA Certificates/Applications or Exemption/Exclusion Letters & Applications 

▪ Manuals & Emission Warranty Statements 

▪ Product Advertisements (e.g. online, magazines, etc.) 

▪ Reports, Testing, & other records as needed 

For Imports inspections, EPA may access information submitted through CBP’s Automated 
Commercial Environment (ACE) system 
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Physical Inspection of Vehicles & Engines 

Looking for: 

▪ EPA Required Labels 

▪ Emission Control Devices (e.g. catalysts, filters, etc.) 

▪ Engine design & potential vented emissions 

▪ Part Numbers 

▪ Signs of on-road versus nonroad 

▪ Accompanying documents (e.g. manuals, emissions warranty, etc.) 

▪ Adjustable Parameters 

At times: 

▪ Disassembly may be required (e.g. displacement test or to better see 
engine) 

▪ Samples may be collected (e.g. catalyst, fuel tanks/lines, etc.) 
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Common Vehicle and Engine 
Emissions-Related 
Components Inspected 
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Labels 
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cerium and ceramic 
honeycomb catalyst structure 

heat shield 

stainless steel 
catalytic converter body 

exhaust gas 

HC {hydrogen) 
CO (carbon monoxide) 
NOX (nitrogen oxide) 

oxidation catalyst 
to elimiate carbon monoxide(CO) 
and unburned hydrocarbons(HC) 

major reaction 
CO+ 1 /2 O2=CO2 

tail pipe emissions 
H2O (water) 
CO2 ( carbon dioxide) 
N2 (nitrogen) 

catalytic active material 
alumina oxide - Al2O3 
cerum oxide - CeO2 
rare earth stabilizers 
metals - Pt/Pd/Rh 

H4C2 3O2=2CO2 2H2O 
CO+NOX=CO2+N2 

Catalytic Converter 

Source: catsays.blogspot.com 18 
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Pulse Air Injection Reactor (PAIR) Valve 
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lose oil 
II r 

c uum 

PC 
le 

Positive Crankcase Ventilation (PCV) 

Source: streetrod101.com 
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PCV System in Vehicle 
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Carburetors 
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Throttle Body Fuel Injection 

Source: carid.com 23 
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Fuel Lines, Tanks, & Evaporative Systems 
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Diurnal Canister System 

Carbon Canister 

Vent to Canister -----....... 

Fluid Level 
Vent Valve - ------

Vent Valve 

Cap: No Vent 
Out, Only In 

Inlet 
Check Valve 

Fill Hose 

Fuel Tank 
with Barrier 
to Resist 
Permeation 

Pickup and Hose to Engine 

Evaporative Controls 

Source: moellermarine.com 
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Sample Areas of Concern 
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Labels that Can be Removed Without Being 
Destroyed or Defaced 
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Catalyst is missing 
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Engine Family Certified with no Adjustable Parameters, 
but Carburetor has Adjustable Idle Air/Fuel Mixture 
Screw 
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Crankcase vent violates closed crankcase 
requirement 

30 



Plastic tank where vehicle was certified with 
metal tank 
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- EMISSION CONTROL SYSTEM VVARRANTY 

YOUR WARBA.NTV B 1GHTS AND OBLIGATtONS 

Ttio S>Of'1 oori,Uol 5y~1 m "'-arranty p,enod tor U'I VOhlcJo bog1n on lho d.Uto tho voh1c10 Qi, 001.sveroo to tho first purchase...- 01.hor than an 

au1h<>n.Lod dealor or tt,o dato ,, 1"" ,-ir& uao:c9 n& a domons1raUH". •oa&o. o.- oo-T'lpany vohlclo. whlChovor cornos f r&t an.d co.,t,nuo& for so monlhs artar 
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:r;:;~:!::".:•~~:::~•:'!s ,;_t;,o ~:;~~= r;~~:;,1~r~ou~c~c1:Y ~~~=t~~u~~•~~~~~~~~ ~~~~'!~~ -!~~~_..o&atod part 

QWNER"S WARRANTY RESPONSIBILITIES 

WARRANTV COVERAGE 

Tne D•~U-1bul0f' ""''afTants that ,eac,, new 2007 and later" h>r::le 

ts dea.ignocl bu I und equ ppod go ns to conform at tho ru-r,o o1 ,n,t,al reta I purclHJ.&o w,th all oppllcablu r-ogul.ot1on.s o'I' tho Un,lodl Stat.ea 

En .. wonmental Protoct,,onAgoncy, and the Ca ,forn,a A"' R s.ourc.os Board; and 

ts free fro,:n defect• n rna1~n..al and ""'-ork.mar'lsn,p which cou ,a su-c-n \loh,cia to fa,! to oonfirm with apphcabto rogulations of the un,lod S-1,atos 

Env ronmental Pro1ec1,on Agency or tno C-al forn, A,r Res.our-co•. Boord tor tho ooriods spoc1fiod abovo 

Your 5s.,or, eonuc,1 &yst m """•""Jnly co·.·eers c:::omponont.s ... ·hoso fa, ure ,.,·o,uld t.ncroas.o on ng•ncJs o.m,J&sLOn, including otocuon,c c:ont.ro4s . fuel 

lnJecftOn •'>'s.tum. c.artn.,uttor 1he ,9n lion sr--tem. cat.alyloe oor,1o,1 n:er or ~"Yother 5ystom ubll7ed 1n u,,-.. vohl.c;Se to co"trol e.mlsslon •f .i lS or\g\n.a"y 

-.,quipped Also •ncludec may be h<>&&• conne-clO.-. ana ott,tlr OrT<1s.s-o.ri-r-otatod a~sembt,es R,uplacJr,g or r-epa1r1ng ot.hor comp,oc,ent:& (lncludlng 

parts Jabor and other- costs) not coveirod by th,s om•~t:1,10n control system war-:ronly o-r the s.wnoa.rd v..-orranty is '\he ros.ponsd:,,Ul.'ty of tt\ o,,yn,e.-r. 

CovereQC or repairs undOl' Chnio warranty app,l,c~ only ....,hon rop,u rs aro completed utan nulhon.z.od dea.lor- o-r repa,.- facillty. Tho D,s.1.nbu\or v.,,,n noot. 

C0..,01' re'Pa,n• performed ou ,de ol an. .,ulhO'r,£ud dealer ot U.Jf)a1r fa~lit7 The t..,•~ of rcp1acePi1.:nl pans nol oqulvalonl to Cho origlnal pat'ts may 

mpa r lhe etfoct,·.,oooss of your ,,onue'ia • m11Sl!.10r'I control sys.t<..:.m 11 s.uc:h ,;1 replacement port Is u:s d and an authorized dealer doterrninos 1t ~s 

dlefucti.·o or caus..ts .11 '-' u,,} of• • .,a,r~ ntod oa~. your ci;t; m tor r-L•pa,r to bt n,q yo,ur voh,clo nt.o c::on,pl ance w ,U, apphcoble slondards may be doniod 

~.Y..§.!.._ON§ ANQ LIMITATlQNS 

Tf'ld .... urrdoty does not co.er h !011,.i.w,ng 

"' Fa u,a-a. or runc.Uon;s of 't'! cfT'IS5S1on OOf" iro ayat, m c.:.:,u CJ t-. iol so ol r 1· '"· ilec.dont misuse. tho uso of leaded gasot,ne 

Roptacerncnt of u,cpend blo 1na1n nanc ltrri, un os. tr,,uy .11 ur r.a c,,,q..., -pn--.on1 d,efect,vo n mat 0.'11 cc vvoOCman&h p under normal use. and 

the fr.a re,qu r-i roplacom t nt,_,,.-..,01 tor tho r n, ha.$ rtet ~ , ro , ol! E•pona..-bl• IT\31nlenanco ,iemt:. include but no1 l1m1t0cl tog.park p&ugs. 

r Jtcus cootant 1..1 r cants, g;;r,s.ket hOM ar d b ts 

Repa.,c.u,nents of p~na ol"l-d o•n~, £ rv cs ,Etnd adJu:..trncnt lur rUQu rut.I m.;;1,nten,,nc. 

Any vehicle equ ppoo with an oclometor t r tn,u read , ,~ J.•t 1ud t..O II at actual m,teago cannO\ be readily detarm,nod 

Repairs 0# ireplac:.-omonta &~ a resu.a of 

Acci<.1ont 
.'llsuse 

U15,e of ropl.-1.cemont par-ts or ace S.SOl'\fJS not conforming lo tn.o orog,nal sp ~cificat1ons which adversely affect porformenco 

PhyblCill damagu corros.,on. or dL fects cau oo by f,re. o-.plosaon& or ~1m,1ar causes boyond lho control of tho 01s1nbutoir 

Fa,lur.:t• not caused by o dcfoct ,n ,nateru-t o" """on-..man n p 

Us.o of U'le 'VOh1cie 1n ony type of compol,trvo rac.ng or rolalOd ovonts. ,mmod+atoly Ot"'id eomph>toly voids this and 011 Otho~ wan·anuos 

b lM1TED LIABILITY 

The lia l1ty of tho D.-s.tnbutor- undor 1h16 E.rnlss,on Coon1ro1 Sy~t&rn \/"I rronty ,s 11m, lod sololy to lhO n 1mo,dy1n9 of dofects ,n mato.rial v.tOC'kl'nons.hlP t>y 

an auLhon£0d dea o.r at •ts pl.ace or businoss durong customary bu1o-1nr-ss houra. This v.-nrr-anty does not oovo.r fnconven1onco or loss of use of the 

·..-eh1Cle or transportaUon or \ho voh1cJu- t OJfororn the iluthonzlld dealer. Tho o,stnbu1or 1s not ltablo to .any p r&.0n lor 1nckten1a1. con.sequonu.ot or 

e.i.pec,ol d.Amo,gos of any dos.cnptt0n. whother nnsing out ot o:,,:pross 0t ,mpliod v.·.orrnnly or ony Olhor contract. neg1lgonce or other t oirt ot otho,.....,,Jse 

No expr~ 8ffll$5,1on oontrot syGto.rn v,nn-enty ,s g,von by tho C,fl.t'1b\JIOr oxcopt as spoc,r,calty so t fonh horo,n Any om.salon control system 

v ... arranty u-ripl,od by 1-J•N, 1nclu<J1ng any v.,orronty or morchanto llty o...- r,1ne-ss (or o p.,:11rt..culnr purpose i.s llm,tod to tho e,cprosa om,.ss.on contro& sys.tam 

._..·o.rranty terms. bl:lt&d 1n this. ...-.. nrronty. Tho rorogo,ng stotomonts of warr-anl-y aro oxclul!Uvo and ,n hou of an olhor romedlea All express. warnant.,as 

not t.tated •n Uha -..... arr-anty are d1sdaun«.1d Some a t...ttos do not .alK>'l,Y ljm,tauons on how tong on -mp,11od wnrronty La:s.ts, so t ho o.bOvo hm,tabons moy 

not apply If It f;, •nconb.lS.t nl with lhct c.onlr-ot Ing ,s.tato laY./ 

No dc-.ale-< ,s a.uU,or.rnd to moc 

rospon1>1b1 ,t,es you should con ta1 

tr you hovo any quosuorus rog,1u•<.1u,g your wananty rights ond 

Missing Emissions Warranty 
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Sample Areas of Concern 
Note: This is not a comprehensive list and is subject to change in the future. 

▪ Uncertified 
▪ Misbuild (i.e. built different from certified) 
▪ Labels 
▪ Missing or materially different emission 

components 
▪ Wrong certification category 
▪ Importation of engines subject to older 

standards 
▪ Missing/incorrect reporting, testing, records 
▪ Adjustable parameters 33 



The End! 
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